Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS THURSDAY, APRIL 11, 2024 ODD SCHEDULE : 1, RECESS, 3, 5, LUNCH, 7

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TO<u>jon.shigaki@k12.hi.us</u>

Congratulations to Kumu Eva Palakiko and Ms. Sara Eubanks who were awarded Kimo's Educator of the month for November and December respectively! We thank you both for all you do for our school! I mua Lahainaluna!

Attention all! The library will be closed today till lunch due to SAT testing. Mahalo!

Attention Health Pathway Students: Mobi Adovas will be presenting his Health Professions Project accompanied by a guest speaker on Friday, April 12th in P16 during lunch. His guest speaker is (Lisa Takakura), a phlebotomist at DLS. You will earn 2 credits for attending. Mahalo!

ATTENTION STUDENTS! PLC request: Please inform your parent or guardian to call or email the Attendance Office in the morning or a day prior to your PLC request.No last minute PLC request. Illness/Sick: If you are ill, do not come to the Attendance Office. Either go to the Health room or do not come to school at all. Mahalo!

Attention Class of 2024! Permission forms for Senior Luau are now available in Ms. Ellis's room (H101). Luau will be on April 27, 2024 at Boarder's Field! Only LHS SENIORS will be allowed to attend. This includes seniors who were enrolled before August 8.

From April 1st to April 12th, tickets will be \$10. From April 15th to April 19th, tickets will be \$20. Cash Only. You must have your student id, signed permission forms, no withholds, and all detention hours cleared before purchasing a ticket. If you have any questions, please contact the class instagram @lunas.co2024 or see Ms. Ellis in H101. Mahalo!

Seniors: We will begin the Senior Chromebook collection your last week of school (May 20). Some of you may finish your classes early and can return it to Ms. Finn at the library. The last days to return the chromebook/charger (no exceptions) is Wednesday May 22 the last day of classes for you and Thursday May 23. Mahalo! Interested in the Career of Law Enforcement? The Maui Police Department is holding its 8th annual Teen Academy from June 3rd to June 14th. If you are interested, please email Officer Rodney Haia at <u>rodney.haia@mpd.net</u> for an application. Please apply by April 12, 2024. Space is limited. Mahalo!

COUNSELORS CORNER:

Class of 2024 seniors, there are virtual FAFSA workshops on Wednesdays from 6pm to 7:30pm starting from January 17th. Please see Ms. Ginny Yasutake at the College and Career Center if you have any more questions. Mahalo!

CLUB CHATTER:

Fiber Arts and GSA Members! Come Get Creative with us! Thursday, April 11th at lunchtime in J-205! Mahalo!

SPORTS SHORTS:

Good luck to our JV and Varsity Boys Volleyball team as they face King Kekaulike High School tonight at King Kekaulike High School Gymnasium. JV starts at 5:00pm while the varsity starts at 6:30pm. I mua Lahainaluna!

Good luck to our Water Polo team as they face King Kekaulike High School tonight at 5:15pm at Kihei Aquatic Center. I mua Lahainaluna

Breakfast: Banana Bread, Pork Sausage Patty, Fresh Fruit, Grape Juice. Lunch: Pepperoni Pizza, Baby Carrots, Veggie Sticks, Fresh Fruit. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: